
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
234

Natali Veličković 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 

Summary 
 
 

The Higher Women’s Private School in Niš (1906-1914) – 
the School History through the Book of Records 

 
 
By the King’s decree dated August 21st 1904, and with the approval of the 

Minister of Education, and the parents’ agreement on August 26th 1904, the first 
Higher Women’s  Private School was founded. At those times, the Higher Women’s 
Private School had four grades. The decision to enlarge the number of grades to five 
was made by the Minister of Education by the Act dated September 13th 1905. By the 
Act of the Minister of Education dated October 2nd 1904, the school was to be 
managed by a Principal, whereas the owner and the School Board were to look after 
the finacial support, and soon, on December 4th 1905, there came the proposal for 
foundation of the “Charity Fund for the poor students of the Higher Women’s School 
in Niš”, which was accepted. The Fund regulations were approved by the Minister, on 
November 11th 1906. By the King’s decree dated July 23rd 1906, the school was 
transformed into the Private women’s grammar school. In the year of 1912, the school 
became a seven-grade one, while in the period of 1913-1914, it went back to a six-
grade education. In the academic year of 1913/1914, the coeducation was being carried 
out in the Niš grammar school, and this is the year when the coeducational school was 
founded, named Serbian Royal Grammar School in Niš. 


